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SLABgY t 2 H. ke Andrew started with
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operating under a. te charter. regula -chh( rom 1 un s death on
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%‘Sty? Bros, West Main street.| Previous to this there h.uuil h;m & and has mince to. m‘hh death in October. lNLn\.\u re-
2 expansion needs it was soon | semi - riment for a srected laced Ly Otto Wals, who held the
n&ﬁﬂu-'iii-mnm-maﬁgmn-—:nw mchhl‘"""ld‘m“’" in.1890, |D fram; the beginning, of 1943 un-
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_In fts Bfty years of history it has [ized as a veluntesr department with  “river for this apparstus was em-,
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(3urcity has grown since the fall of

1847 when the first.permanent
community was esfablished here.—

; new.and assorted. industries
have.replaced the-many lumber ;
mills.and Merrill is cdntinuing to :
Smmﬂndcommmty _ moveahead. o N
well with. our  new. -and medern;
eqmpmlsh We are proud of: the.
N&HththH ‘the port- it is.

- playingin. ﬂagrowﬂ\ of our,énty—-
= aqd of the citizens of our fine com-

munity.




